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Procurement Services   
SVC 1073 

4202 East Fowler Avenue 
Tampa, Florida 33620 

(813) 974-2481 
 

Web Address: http://www.usf.edu/business-finance/purchasing/staff-procedures/index.aspx 
 

January 25, 2018 
 

 
Invitation to Bid No. 

 
18-11-GC 

Entitled: 
 
Laurel Drive Garage 
Repairs/Maintenance 

Bid Due/Opening Date: 
 
February 14, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

 
    

Addendum No. 2 
 

 
Review the following changes/additions/clarifications to Invitation to Bid (ITN) No. 18-11-GC, Laurel 
Drive Garage Repairs/Maintenance for use in submitting bids: 
 
All replacement documents will be available for download at:  http://www.usf.edu/business-
finance/purchasing/public-bids/18-11-gc.aspx 
 
 
In the Construction Documents/Specifications, the following updates have been made: 
 

1. REPLACE Section 004100 entirely with the enclosed section 004100 add2. 
 

2. REPLACE Section 020010 entirely with the enclosed section 020010 add2. 
 
In the Constructions Drawings, the following updates have been made: 
 

1. REPLACE sheet R0.03 with the enclosed. 
 

2. REPLACE sheet R1.01 with the enclosed. 
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3. REPLACE sheet R1.02 with the enclosed. 

 
4. REPLACE sheet R1.04 with the enclosed. 

 
5. REPLACE sheet R4.02 with the enclosed. 

 
 
Submitted and Pre-Bid Meeting Questions: 
 
1. Q:  Where are Supplementary Floor Drains located on level 5? 

A:  Refer to sheet R4.02, view 3.  The two supplementary floor drains, W.I. 25.2 are located at the stair tower, 
adjacent to the new concrete curbs. 
 

2. Q:  Are we going to have to catch the water when pressure washing? 
A:  Yes, coordination will be as described in Section 020010 Work Item 44.1. 
 

3. Q:  Do you have a standard for how many slots we can take offline at a time? 
A:  We will be able to take the entire top deck offline to start.  The deck below each deck will need to be 
offline where work is being performed.  A plan to divide decks by a side is also an option. 
 

4. Q:  Are there any noise restriction when working at night? 
A:  No.  Work during the day will have restrictions that will need to be coordinated with Morsani staff. 
 

5. Q:  When is it best to do pressure washing? 
A:  Pressure washing is advised to be done after hours or on weekends. 
 

6. Q:  If we are to do after hours work, should it be an offset in the bid? 
A:  The approach to completing the project is up to the contractor.  We recommend doing work at night as 
you will have more flexibility.  All cost should be part of your bid. 
 

7. Q:  Is the bidding entity required to have a general contreactor’s license? 
A:  Yes. 

 
 

Note: Please note receipt of this addendum by signing and returning with your bid response 
      
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
        Authorized Signature & Date 
 

__________________________________________ 
        Print Name 
 

__________________________________________ 
        Company Name 
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